

# **Hiatt T. Wolfe, PA-C**

9 Merrywood Ln.

Vienna, WV 26015

[hiattwolfe@gmail.com](mailto:hiattwolfe@gmail.com)

## **MISSION STATEMENT**

The majority of my career as a Physician Assistant has been involved with “sick” care. While professionally I have achieved a well-rounded, skilled knowledge base in acute care, my personal endeavors have always centered around wellness. I have an indelible interest in preventative care and comprehensive wellness which has led me to my current pursuit in Aesthetics and Lifestyle Medicine.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### **Certified Physician Assistant, Emergency Medicine and Urgent Care**

Memorial Health System, Marietta, OH, 3/2014- current

### **Assistant Professor, Marietta College Physician Assistant Program**

Marietta College, Marietta, OH, 6/2018- 6/2020

### **Certified Physician Assistant, Emergency Medicine**

O'Bleness Memorial Hospital, Athens, OH, 5/2013- 3/2014

### **Physician Assistant Academic Fellow, MUSC Physician Assistant Program**

Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC, 8/2012- 8/2013

### **Certified Physician Assistant, Urgent Care**

Med Express Urgent Care, Vienna, WV, 4/2007-8/2010, 2/2011- 5/2013

### **Certified Physician Assistant, Neurosurgery**

Pars Neurosurgical Associates, Parkersburg, WV, 8/ 2010- 2/ 2011

**Certified Physician Assistant, Urgent Care Lifetime Health Medical Group, After Hours Clinic**  
Rochester, NY, 12/ 2005- 10/ 2006

**Certified Physician Assistant, Family Practice and Urgent Care**  
Low Country Health Care System Fairfax, SC, 9/ 2004- 8/2005

**Emergency Medical Technician, Personal Care Ambulance Service,**  
Charleston, SC, 12/ 2000- 11/2003

## **EDUCATION**

**International Association for Physicians in Aesthetic Medicine (IAPAPM) 2023**  
Certified Cosmetic Injector

**T. Colin Campbell Plant-Based Nutrition Certificate 2023**  
Cornell University, Ithaca, NY

**American College of Lifestyle Medicine Core Competencies 2022**

**Academic Fellowship, Department of Physician Assistant Studies 2013**  
Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC

**Master of Science, Physician Assistant Studies 2008 4.0 GPA**  
Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC

**Bachelor of Science, Physician Assistant Studies 2004 *Valedictorian Class of 2004, Cum Laude***  
Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC

**Bachelor of Arts, Biology 2001 *Magna Cum Laude***  
College of Charleston, Charleston, SC

**Certified Emergency Medical Technician 2000**  
Trident Technical College, Moncks Corner, SC

## **PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS**

Certified Cosmetic Injector, IAPAM 6/2023

Basic and Advanced Emergency Ultrasound 11/2019

Advanced Cardiac Life Support, expires 7/2022

Pediatric Advanced Life Support, 2/2022

Basic Academic Skills Certificate, PAEA, 11/2012

Certified Physician Assistant, NCCPA # 1064212

OH license active #50.003091

## **HONORS AND AWARDS**

*Med Express Way*, Provider of the Year Award, Parkersburg clinic 2009

*Dean's Award, Valedictorian Class of 2004*, Medical University of South Carolina

*Magna Cum Laude*, College of Charleston, 2001

*Pine Cone Award for Excellence in Rural Exploration*, SC Rural Interdisciplinary Program, 2004

Member of Alpha Epsilon Delta honors fraternity, Phi Kappa Phi honors fraternity, Golden Key and National Society of Collegiate Scholars

## **PRESENTATIONS**

"S.C.R.I.P.T. Alumni Perspectives on the Impact of Interdisciplinary Training on Practicing in a Rural Setting," Westin Resort, Hilton Head, SC, 01/2005

"Evidence-based Medicine Lecture Series: Subarachnoid Hemorrhage," Beaufort Memorial Hospital, Beaufort, SC, 05/2004

"The Value of Physician Assistants in the Contemporary Surgical Setting," Tri-County Surgical Associates, Charleston, SC, 03/2004

"Refractory Unstable Angina and Concomitant Graves' Disease," Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC, 09/2003

"Factors Affecting the Risk Assessment of Sexually Transmitted Diseases in the Event of Sexual

Assault," Roper Berkeley Day Hospital, Moncks Corner, SC, 10/2001